

Leann Nguyen

From: Parker Patrick (ST-IN/ENG2) [Patrick.Parker@us.bosch.com]
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2007 1:50 PM
To: Leann Nguyen
Subject: RE: FCC File# 0753-EX-ST-2006

Leann,

This application was filed nine months ago and the need for an experimental license has long since passed. We would however, like a refund of the \$55.00 application fee since the FCC never acted upon our request.

Patrick Parker

Bosch Security Systems
Project Manager
130 Perinton Parkway
Fairport NY 14450
Tel. +1 (585) 223-4060
(800) 289-0096 ext. 4364
Mobile: +1 (585) 503-5468
Fax +1 (585) 223-9180
mailto:patrick.parker@us.bosch.com
www.boschsecurity.us

-----Original Message-----

From: Leann Nguyen [mailto:Leann.Nguyen@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2007 12:21 PM
To: Parker Patrick (ST-IN/ENG2)
Subject: FCC File# 0753-EX-ST-2006
Importance: High

Mr. Parker,

Do you still want to have a STA license for this application? If you still need it, please provide me new start/end dates and also provide these information; Emission designator, Modulating Signal, Bandwidth and ERP. Thanks.

Leann Nguyen
Electronics Engineer
Experimental Licensing Branch
Office of Engineering and Technology
Email: Leann.Nguyen@fcc.gov